New Staff Members

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarlycommons.henryford.com/hfhmedjournal

Part of the Life Sciences Commons, Medical Specialties Commons, and the Public Health Commons

Recommended Citation
Available at: https://scholarlycommons.henryford.com/hfhmedjournal/vol10/iss1/14

This Part I is brought to you for free and open access by Henry Ford Health System Scholarly Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Henry Ford Hospital Medical Journal by an authorized editor of Henry Ford Health System Scholarly Commons.
NEW STAFF MEMBERS

GILBERT B. BLUHM, M.D. joined the Division of Arthritis July 1, 1960. He was born in Freelandville, Indiana on June 24, 1928. In 1950 he was given a B.S. degree at Indiana University and an M.D. degree in 1953. After an internship at St. Elizabeth's Hospital in Lafayette, Indiana, Dr. Bluhm was a lieutenant in the Navy from 1954 to 1957. He was stationed at the U. S. Nuclear Power Training Unit at Idaho Falls and was the Senior Medical Officer in the U. S. Naval Ordnance at Pocatello, Idaho. He completed his medical residency at the Henry Ford Hospital. Dr. Bluhm is a member of the Michigan Rheumatism Society and the American Rheumatism Association. He and his wife, Barbara, live with their four children at 3327 Merrill Avenue in Royal Oak.

GORDON E. GREEN, Ph.D. became a member of the Dentistry and Oral Surgery staff August 15, 1960. He is primarily interested in microbiologic research in oral disease; studying caries, calculi and the biochemistry of saliva. Born in Pullman, Washington, September 22, 1924, Dr. Green received his B.S. from the University of Maryland in 1949. He obtained his M.S. from Ohio State University in 1952 and his Ph.D. in bacteriology in 1953. From 1943 to 1945 he was in the Army in the Pacific Theater. At Ohio State, he held the following positions: research fellow (1952-1953), research associate (1953-1958), instructor in the College of Dentistry (1958), assistant professor (1958-1960), and instructor in the Department of Bacteriology (1956-1960). Dr. Green is a senior research fellow in the U. S. Public Health Service and belongs to the following societies: The American Society for Microbiology, the International Association for Dental Research, the American Association for Advancement of Science, Sigma Xi, and the Society for Experimental Biology and Medicine. He and his wife, Louise, live at 33036 East Jefferson in St. Clair Shores.

ROY T. HAWKINSON, D.D.S. joined the Department of Dentistry and Oral Surgery July 1, 1961 and specializes in prosthetic dentistry. He is a native of Detroit, born March 17, 1932. Dr. Hawkinson obtained his D.D.S. in 1957 and M.S. in 1961 from the University of Michigan Horace H. Rackham School of Graduate and Postgraduate Studies. From 1957 to 1959 he was a Captain at Hamilton Air Force Base in California. This followed a few months of private practice at Drummond Island, Michigan. He belongs to the Detroit District Dental Society, Michigan State Dental Association and the American Dental Association. Roy and Carla Hawkinson live at 5054 Park Road in Ann Arbor.
NEW STAFF MEMBERS

ARTHUR J. JOHNSON, M.D. is a member of the Urology Division, having joined the staff in July 1961. He is from Riverside, Illinois, born January 25, 1928. He attended the University of Michigan, receiving his M.D. in 1952. He received a Masters degree in medical science from Ohio State University in 1961. Dr. Johnson interned at the Ohio State University Medical Center from 1952 to 1953. Before active duty with the Navy in the Pacific from 1954 to 1956, he was in general practice at McArthur, Ohio. He was next a urology resident at the Bethesda Naval Hospital and was a urologist at the U. S. Naval Hospital in Corpus Christi, Texas from 1957 to 1958. Dr. Johnson returned to Ohio State University to complete his residency in surgery and urology in 1961. He was an instructor there from 1960 to 1961. Dr. Johnson was an associate member of the Washington Urologic Association in 1956 and 1957 and is a candidate of the American College of Surgeons. He lives with his wife, Jean, and two children at 828 Pemberton Road in Grosse Pointe Park.

ROBERT F. KANDEL, M.D. returned to the Henry Ford Hospital January 1961 as the physician-in-charge of the Emergency Division. He was born January 13, 1923 in Louisville, Ohio. His B.A. degree was earned at Duke University in 1943 as well as his M.D. degree in 1951. From 1943 to 1946, Dr. Kandel was a lieutenant in the Navy on the U.S.S. Boston. He interned at the Aultman Hospital in Canton, Ohio and was at the Henry Ford Hospital from 1952 to 1956 as a medical resident, becoming Chief Medical Resident in 1955. Dr. Kandel was in practice at the Rockwood Clinic in Spokane, Washington from 1956 to 1960 and is a member of the American Arthritis Association. He is a coach for Little League Baseball in Grosse Pointe and lives at 950 Trombley Road with his wife, Edith, and five children.

PIERCE A. MCLEAN D.D.S. joined the Department of Dentistry and Oral Surgery July 1, 1961 as a specialist in pedodontics. He was born in Detroit, August 18, 1928. He received his Ph.B. in 1958, D.D.S. in 1958, and M.S. in 1962 from the University of Detroit. From 1949 to 1952, he served as a Naval aviator in Korea and the Far East. Dr. McLean was in private practice during 1961 in Grosse Pointe and Harper Woods. He is a member of the American Dental Association and the American Society of Dentistry for Children. He and his wife, Adrienne, live at 611 South Rosedale Court in Grosse Pointe Woods. They have two children.

CHARLES G. MENDELSON, M.D. became a member of the Dermatology Staff in July 1961. Born May 31, 1928, in Springfield, Ohio, he obtained his B.A. from Ohio Wesleyan University in 1950 and M.D. in 1955 from the Ohio State University College of Medicine. After an internship and first year residency at the University of Wisconsin Hospitals, he was a resident in dermatology at the University of Pennsylvania Hospital from 1957 to 1959. The following two years he was chief of the dermatology section at the U. S. Army Hospital in Fort Jackson, South Carolina. Dr. Mendelson was a visiting research fellow at the Wistar Institute in Philadelphia from 1958 to 1959, as well as an instructor in dermatology at the University of Pennsylvania. While at Wisconsin, he studied the use of kelating agents in scleroderma and tryptophane metabolism. At Pennsylvania he isolated the wart virus. He was
NEW STAFF MEMBERS

certified by the American Board of Dermatology in 1961, belongs to the Society for Investigative Dermatology and the American Academy of Dermatology. He, his wife, Phyllis, and three children live at 10534 Borgman Street in Huntington Woods.

WILLIAM C. MIEHER, JR., M.D. became a member of the division of Pediatric Cardiology in September 1961. He was born in Memphis, Tennessee May 12, 1931, graduated from Washington and Lee University in 1953, and received his M.D. from the University of Tennessee Medical School in 1955. Dr. Mieher was an aviation medical officer in Rapid City, South Dakota from 1956 to 1958. He began his internship at the Henry Ford Hospital in 1955 and completed his medical residency in 1960. From 1960 to 1961 he was a cardiac resident in the division of adult cardiology. Bill and Claire Mieher live at 28632 Spring Arbor Road in Southfield.

STEWART N. NICKEL, M.D. is a member of the division of Preventive Medicine, having joined the staff in July 1960. He is a native of Detroit, born November 2, 1926. His B.S. degree was from Wayne State University in 1949 and M.S. in 1954. Dr. Nickel holds an M.D. degree from the University of Michigan in 1955. In 1945 and 1946 he was with the Army military police in Washington, D.C. After internship at the Wayne County Hospital in 1955 and 1956, Dr. Nickel completed his medical and cardiac residency at the Henry Ford Hospital in 1960. He is a member of the American Federation for Clinical Research and lives at 24613 Notre Dame in Dearborn with his wife, Violet.